
 
 

PARKS and RECREATION COMMISSION 
Lemoore Council Chamber 

429 C Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

February 12, 2019 
5:30 P.M. 

 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Public Comment 
If you wish to comment on an item, which is not on the agenda, you may do so under “Public Comment.”  The 
Commission cannot legally discuss or take official action on comments that are introduced at this time.  Each individual’s 
comments are limited to three minutes.  When addressing the Commission, you are requested to come forward to the 
speaker’s microphone, state your name and address, and then proceed with your presentation. 
 

3. Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – October 9, 2018 

4. Information Only – Lemoore Youth Sports Park Update (Glick) 

5. Information Only – Special City Wide Events (Taylor) 

6. Information Only – Spring Recreation Program / Classes Update (Taylor) 

7. Information Only – California Parks and Recreation Society (CPRS) Conference (Glick) 

8. Recognition of Outgoing Commissioners – Dustin Fuller, Leo Orange and James Chaney 
(Glick) 

9. Administration of Oath of Office – Newly Elected Commissioners – Holly Cassina, Robert 
Escalera and Delia Jordan (Venegas) 

10. Report and Recommendation – Parks and Recreation Commission Reorganization – 
Election of Chair and Vice Chair (Venegas) 

11. Report and Recommendation – Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting Schedule for 
2019 (Glick) 

12. Commissioner Reports and Requests 

13. Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting – April  

14. Adjournment 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Brown Act, if you require reasonable accommodations to attend or 
participate in this meeting, please make arrangements by contacting the office of the City Clerk at least 24 hours prior to the 
meeting.  They can be reached (559) 924-6700 or by mail at 711 West Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA 93245. 

 
PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 

 
I, Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above Parks and Recreation Agenda for the regular meeting of February 12, 2019 at City Hall, 119 Fox 
Street, Lemoore, CA on February 8, 2019. 
 
 
          //s//     
Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk 



1 
 

Item 3 
 

 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the 

LEMOORE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
October 9, 2018 

 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 At 5:33 p.m. the meeting was called to order. 
 

Roll Call: Chairperson Dustin Fuller 
  Vice Chairperson Ernest Smith 
  Commissioners James Chaney; Steve Rossi 
  Absent:  Leo Orange Sr. 

 
City Staff present:  Parks and Recreation Director Glick; City Clerk Venegas; Recreation 
Coordinator Taylor. 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

There was no comment. 
 
3. APPROVAL – Minutes – Regular Meeting – August 14, 2018: 

Motion by Commissioner Chaney, seconded by Commissioner Smith, to approve the 
Minutes from the Regular Meeting of June 12, 2018. 
 
Ayes: Smith, Rossi, Chaney, Fuller 
Absent: Orange 
 

4. INFORMATION ONLY – Lemoore Youth Sports Park Update: 
Parks and Recreation Director Glick stated the City officially took over on July 2, 2018.  A 
soccer event was held on Labor Day weekend and Lemoore Youth Soccer League has been 
playing every Saturday with practices during the week.  Rental requests have been received 
including a middle school league.  There will be two high school tourneys in December.  
Rough estimates for lighting for the four softball fields has been received.  Seeking funding 
sources for the lighting. 
 

5. INFORMATION ONLY – Lemoore Youth Sports Foundation: 
Parks and Recreation Director Glick stated the Lemoore Youth Sports Foundation wants to 
remain active and be a funding source for youth sports.  There is a meeting next Thursday.  
Potential for a Parks and Recreation Commissioner to be part of the Foundation. 
 

6. INFORMATION ONLY – Special City Wide Events: 
Parks and Recreation Director Glick stated the Parks and Recreation staff are processing a 
significant amount of events.  A list is as follows: 
 

o BMX National Event - October 19th-21st 
o Lemoore Youth Gold Tournament – October 27th  
o KFUN Dia De Los Muertos – October 28th at Kings Lions Park 
o Rotary Crab Feed – November 3rd at 6pm at CMC 

 
 
 



 2 

 
7. INFORMATION ONLY – Recreation Update: 

Parks and Recreation Coordinator Taylor stated flag football is underway with 300 
participants.  A new part-time employee has been hired to assist. 
 
The Recreation Guide is in the development stages.  Intent is to send out to residents the 
last week of December. 
 

8. INFORMATION ONLY – Lemoore Parks and Recreation Facebook Page: 
Parks and Recreation Coordinator Taylor stated there are 6,800 followers on Facebook.  It 
is a great advertisement tool.    Staff updates on a daily basis if needed.  Facebook notifies 
if no activity on your page within a few days.  Facebook allows advertisement of a program 
that is not in the Rec Guide.  Allows advertisement of city wide events and to recognize 
partners/sponsors as well. 
 
Outdoor adult soccer pickup games will be held at Lions Park beginning next Monday and 
every week thereafter for $5/player.   
 
 

9. INFORMATION ONLY – Breakfast with Santa: 
Parks and Recreation Coordinator Taylor expects 1,000 people.  This is a Lemoore Lions 
Club event.  There is a family pack for admission which is five breakfasts for $30.  Credit 
card payments will be accepted at the front window.  Youth participants in the Breakfast with 
Santa event will receive a breakfast ticket but the parents will not.   
 

10. INFORMATION ONLY – Upcoming Events: 
Parks and Recreation Coordinator Taylor provided dates/times of the upcoming events and 
stated volunteers are appreciated. 
 

o Lemoore Youth Golf Tournament – October 27th - $65 entry fee 
 currently 10 teams but would like to double 

o Veterans Day 5K run 3K walk – November 10th at 8am - $30 for run, $25 for walk 
o Art and Craft Show – November 11th 12pm to 8pm - $20 per vendor, free to patrons 
o 5th Annual Veterans Day Parade – November 11th at 6pm 
o Sweets for Seniors – December 7th at 8am – Free breakfast, entertainment and 

desserts 
o Drama Club Play 
o Tiny Toes recital   

 
11. COMMISSIONER REPORTS AND REQUESTS: 

Commissioner Chaney has not seen any real problems at City Park.  Unable to speak with 
anyone due to limited mobility but mobility issues resolved and will resume normal routine 
of park. 
 
Commissioner Rossi said if the Police Department Explorers are needed, please email and 
ask. 
 
Commissioner Fuller inquired if the Recreation Guide works.  Coordinator Taylor stated the 
Rec Guide is a phenomenal tool.  Commissioner Fuller asked for consensus to place the 
Rec Guide on the next agenda.  Consensus was received. 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
 At 6:03 p.m., the meeting adjourned. 
 



 3 

 
Approved the 12th day of February 2019. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Mary J. Venegas     Dustin Fuller 
City Clerk      Chairperson 



“In God We Trust” 
 

                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
721 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6767  Fax (559) 924-6772 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 11 
                  
To:  Parks and Recreation Commission 
 From: Jason Glick, Parks and Recreation Director    
Date: February 5, 2018  Meeting Date:    February 12, 2019 
Subject: Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting Schedule for 

Calendar Year 2019  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Proposed Motion: 
Adopt the Parks and Recreation Commission meeting schedule for the 2019 calendar 
year. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
In calendar year 2018, the Parks and Recreation Commission had six (6) regularly 
scheduled meetings.  City staff would like to propose to schedule (6) regular meeting 
dates for the 2019 calendar year and the first meeting for the 2020 calendar year.  City 
Staff recommends that the following Parks and Recreation meeting dates be scheduled 
as regular meetings in 2019 as well as the first meeting for 2020:  
 
February 12, 2019 
April 9, 2019 
June 11, 2019 
August 13, 2019 
October 8, 2019 
November 12, 2019 
February 11, 2020 
 
City Staff will provide recommendations for the Parks and Recreation Commission 
meeting calendar for the remainder of the 2020 year on February 11, 2020,  
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends adopting the Parks and Recreation Commission meeting schedule for 
2019. 



 
 

Lemoore Parks and Recreation 
Upcoming Events 




























	Agenda 02-12-19
	Item 3 - Minutes P&R 10-09-18
	Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
	October 9, 2018


	Item 11 - 2019 PR Comm Sch
	UE0 Coverpage for Upcoming Events
	UE1 Upcoming Events

